STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES MARIATNIE UDOW
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING

JENNIFER M. GRANHOLNM
GOVERNOR

September 21, 2005

Stephen and Minerva Stassek
09441 44th Street
Bloomingdale, Ml 49026

RE: License #: AF800274033
Cozy Hill
09441 44th Street
Bloomingdale, Ml 49026

Dear Stephen and Minerva Stassek:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (269) 337-5066.

Sincerely,

Kelly Williams, Licensing Consultant
Office of Children and Adult Licensing
322 E. Stockbridge Ave

Kalamazoo, M| 49001
(269) 337-5274

enclosure

P.O. BOX 30650 - LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-8150
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

l. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF800274033
Stassek, Stephen and Stassek, Minerva

09441 44th Street
Bloomingdale, Ml 49026

(269) 521-7664
N/A
Cozy Hill

09441 44th Street
Bloomingdale, Ml 49026

(269) 521-7664
3

MENTALLY ILL
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED
AGED

ALZHEIMERS



V.

Purpose of Addendum

Licensees requested an increase in capacity.

Methodology

An on site inspection was conducted on 9/16/05.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

One bedroom that had previously housed a double bed for a household member had
been rearranged so that now two twin beds are available. Square footage is
adequate for two beds. Temporarily, the female household member will occupy one
of the beds with the other being for a female adult foster care resident. An addition
is being added to the home and upon completion, the household member will be
moving to the addition.

Recommendation

| recommend that the facility capacity be increased to three.

Kelly Williams Date
Licensing Consultant

09/21/2005



